City of Tukwila

Allan Ekberg, Mayor

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning & Community Development Committee
FROM: Jack Pace DCD Director

BY: Minnie Dhaliwal, Deputy DCD Director

CC: Mayor Ekberg

DATE: March 1, 2021

SUBJECT:  King County’s Health through Housing Initiative

ISSUE
King County’s Health through Housing Initiative

BACKGROUND

On Feb 22, 2021, Leo Flor, Director King County Department of Community and Housing
Services and Kelly Rider, Government Relations Manager gave presentation to the Tukwila City
Council on King County’s Health through Housing Initiative. The presentation is attached to this
memo.

DISCUSSION

King County Council adopted a .1% countywide sales tax in October 2020, as authorized by HB
1590. King County is expecting to generate $50 million per year in 2021. King County’s goal is
to house 1600 King County residents experiencing or at risk of experiencing chronic
homelessness. To meet this goal King County would like to acquire buildings that are single
room setting like hotels.

Prior to working on any site acquisition King County would like to know if the City supports this
general concept or if there are any additional concerns that should be taken into consideration
for siting such a facility in Tukwila.

Based on the direction from the City Council staff can do additional research on this topic. Staff
has identified the following questions for Committee’s initial consideration:

Does the City support this general concept?

Are there any location concerns that should be taken into account?

Should existing Tukwila residents who are experiencing or at risk of experiencing chronic
homelessness be prioritized?

Identify any additional information or policy options that staff should provide for Council’s
consideration.
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FINANCIAL IMPACT
Unknown at this time.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff is seeking direction from Council on the next steps on this topic.

ATTACHMENT
Powerpoint Presentation by Leo Flor and Kelly Rider, King County
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